Cindy Karch

From: Mercy Rushing
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Cassandra Sampson; Greg Hollen; Jayne Lankford; Mayor Kevin White

(kwwhitellc@gmail.com); Mitchell Tuck; Mitchell Tuck; Polly Jones; Sue Jones; Chief
Bittner; Cindy Karch; David Madsen; Doris Newman; Lisa Morrison; Lynn Kitchens;
Mercy Rushing; William Crump; Bennie James; Judy Stuckey; Justin Clower; Martha
Martin; Merci Osbourn; Tina Wade

Subject: Hogg Street Water Break Update today - MErcy
Attachments: IMG_1568.jpg; IMG_1569.jpg; IMG_1574.jpg; IMG_1575.jpg; Hogg Street Leak.jpg
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Well, the good news we got all the materials in today that we need to get this project completed, however due to
change of weather, the guys were worried about rain today so we have decided to get started first thing tomorrow
morning. | am told it will take a minimum of 8 -9 hours to complete this job tomorrow. The good news all have water
and all of the citizens in this area have been very understanding about the situation. Our water dept and street dept
guys have been great in communicating with the citizens so that they are aware what’s going with this emergency work
and what the guys will be doing to fix the problem. Yesterday, the guys left work around 7:00 p.m. so they really did
work around the clock the last couple of days. We got in our new 20 ft. 8 inch water pipe to replace the broken pipe
currently still underground, see attach photos.

Hope you all have a good evening.

“STAY SAFE & MINEOLA STRONG”

Sincerely,

Mercy L. Rushing, PCED, CTE

City Manager, City of Mineola

Executive Director Mineola Economic Dev. Corp.
mrushing@mineola.com

903-569-6183
www.mineola.com

ATTENTION Public Officials (APPOINTED, ELECTED and EMPLOYEES)

Please note that any correspondence, such as e-mail or letters, may become a public record and made available for Public/media
review. Also, a ""Reply to All"* of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act under the government
code. Please reply only to the sender.















PRI T
i




